
From: Homer, Trina
Sent: 4/17/2011 5:05:01 PM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming hydrostatic 

pressure tests

Just to double check, are you asking for us to NOT contact these folks until after Florio has? Kent was 
planning to contact them tomorrow, since we "own" the test.

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 9:23 AM
To: 'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: Fw: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming hydrostatic pressure tests

Fyi

From: Jones, Thomas G&PR 
Sent: Sunday, April 17. 2011 09:13 AM 
To: Kauss, Kent: I Redacted '
Cc Redacted
Subject: Assembly, Senate and Congressional districts for upcoming hydrostatic pressure tests

Horner, Trina

Greetings All:

Here are the incumbents for our first hydrostatic pressure tests. I will have maps cut tomorrow showing 
the location.

Regards,
Tom

Antioch:
Assembly member Susan A Bonilla
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/11th-district-map/11th-district-map

State Senator: Mark DeSaulnier

http://dist07.casen.qovoffice.com/vertical/Sites/%7BAF9214C0-EAC6-4E3A-BDB5-
2EDAE9EAFBA8%7D/uploads/%7BBD50ED45-C9A5-4EAA-93F3-85935E9084C8%7D.JPG

Representative: John Garamendi

SB GT&S 0491332

mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
http://asmdc.org/members/a11/11th-district-map/11th-district-map
http://dist07.casen.qovoffice.com/vertical/Sites/%7BAF9214C0-EAC6-4E3A-BDB5-


http://www.sen.ca.qov/ftp/SEN/cnqplan/CD10.HTM
http://qaramendi.house.gov/district/

Mountain View:

Assembly member: Paul Fong
http://democrats.assemblv.ca.gov/members/a22/District/default.aspxState

Senator: Elaine Alquist

http://dist13.C3sen.qovoffiee.com/yertical/Sites/%76E9A0EAC6~57t8~49CC-BA95-
F6C4A8E6644A%7D/uploads/%7B34520C80-52 ' If 1 j /80-487CFD46587F%7D.JPG

Representative: Anna Eshoo

http://www.sen.ca.qov/ftp/SEN/cnqplan/CD14.HTM
http://eshoo.house.qov/index.php?option=com google maps vision&ltemid=91

SB GT&S 0491333

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
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http://eshoo.house.qov/index.php?option=com_google_maps_vision&ltemid=91

